CITY OF SHELLEY COUNCIL MEETING

This meeting will be held virtually pursuant to the CDC guidelines and Stage 2 which has been modified and limits gatherings to no more than ten people. The information below will allow you to attend this meeting virtually. If dialing into the meeting you may dial any of the numbers listed below.

Sandy Gaydusek is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Council Meeting

Time: Dec 8, 2020 07:30 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82105028469?pwd=WlZiUmNtU3ZVL2lsck5Ba0

NkSzlaQT09

Meeting ID: 821 0502 8469

Passcode: 711715 One tap mobile

- +12532158782,,82105028469#,,,,,0#,,711715# US (Tacoma)
- +13462487799,,82105028469#,,,,,0#,,711715# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 821 0502 8469

Passcode: 711715

- 1. Call to order at 7:30 p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance Sandy Gaydusek
- 3. Invocation Mayor Pascoe
- 4. Consent Calendar: (ACTION ITEMS)
 - a. Approval of Minutes of Council Meeting November 10, 2020
 - b. Approval of October Expenditures
 - c. Approval of October Overall Budget & Treasurer's Rpt.
 - d. Approval of November Expenditures
 - e. Approval of November Overall Budget & Treasurer's Rpt.
 - f. Approval of Building Permits
- 5. Elissa Turpin Ruby Rabbit Rescue Consider Allowing Within City Limits (ACTION ITEM)

- 6. Ross Foster Food Bank Funding (ACTION ITEM)
- 7. Jeff Kelley/Community Pioneer Consider Allowing Streaming of Public Meetings and Install Equipment (ACTION ITEM)
- 8. Jason Tam Order of Sidewalk Construction/Request Extension (ACTION ITEM)
- 9. Recognition of Citizens from the Floor
- 10. New Council Business:
 - a. Call for Hearing to Consider Increase to Sewer Connection Fees per ERU (ACTION ITEM)
 - b. Consideration of Moratorium on Commercial, Manufacturing and Multi-Family Residential Construction (ACTION ITEM)
 - c. Consider Cancellation of December 22 Council Meeting (ACTION ITEM)
 - d. Consider Correction to September 22, 2020 Council Meeting Minutes (ACTION ITEM)
 - e. Consider Ratifying the Hiring of Two Employees (ACTION ITEM)
 - f. Review and Comment on Bingham County Actions Conditional Use Permit for a Kennel/Pet Grooming and Boarding Facility (ACTION ITEM)
 - g. Consider Proclamation for School Choice Week (ACTION ITEM)
 - h. Ratify Raise for Justin Johnson (ACTION ITEM)
 - i. Consider Updating Transportation Study (ACTION ITEM)
 - j. Reconsideration of South Emerson Rezone (ACTION ITEM)
- 11. Old Council Business:
 - a. Consider Amending Snow Removal Ordinance (ACTION ITEM)
 - b. Consider Amending Subdivision Ordinance to Create New Zoning District for Larger Lots (ACTION ITEM)
- 12. Council and Department Reports
- 13. Executive Session (ACTION ITEM)
- 14. Adjournment

NOTICE: Individuals attending the meeting who require special assistance to accommodate physical, hearing or other impairments, please contact the City Clerk at (208) 357-3390 as soon as possible so that arrangements may be made.